To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)[AScheel@usa.doj.gov]

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD){Steven.Reich@usdoj.gov]
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Thur 9/1/2011 9:45:47 PM

Subject: RE: email/handwritten note

DP

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Ann Birmingham Scheel

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: email/handwritten note

Acting U.S. Attorney/First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-7518
Cell: (602) 721-5687

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:31 PM
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD)

Subject: RE: email/handwritten note

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 5:28 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: email/handwritten note

Tracy-

DOJ-FF-58952



ATF

<< File: Oct30.,2009EmailHandwrittenNote.pdf >>

Ann Birmingham Scheel

Acting U.S. Attorney/First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-7518

Cell: (602) 721-5687

DOJ-FF-58953
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